Abdul Rehman

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 31 January 2024 11:32

To: Irfan Sayed; Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Saikat Pal; Jatin Jain; Sanjiv Dhawan; Raj Shekhar; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Ameet Koomar; Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon; Abdul Rehman; Trupti Dalvi
Subject: RE: TC Recommendation - Wrapafella Equipments

Dear Irfan

As conveyed, Equipments for Wrapafella are same as what we had recommended earlier for other outlets. Consider this as an repeat order.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:20 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: TC Recommendation - Wrapafella Equipments

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish
Request you to share the PI’s which received from vendors for further uploading in our system.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:12 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: TC Recommendation - Wrapafella Equipments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Dear Irfan/Sandeep

Please find below our recommendation pertaining to Wrapafella outlet at Lucknow for your further process. Please note, below details as per our previous recommendations. For the items where details not available, has not been
recommended.

A. SUMMARY

SI. No. Supplier Amount GST
1 Middle By Celfrost 41,800 | Extra
2 Kamalakshi 58,930 | Extra
3 Bluestar 1,88,000 [ Extra
4 Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. 56,000 | Extra
5 Gross Kitchen 61,500 | Extra
6 NUGREEN 30,450 | Extra
TOTAL 4,36,680
B. BOQ LINE ITEMS
Recommended Asked
SR.NO. DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE QTy Rate Amount Supplier
Make Model Make
WA Details
02 " | Coffee machine Decoction Dispenser 1 not
available
V%? " | Milk Container 5 litres 1 SOE item
V%i " | Micro wave Oven ( 25 Litres Capacity ) 511x311x432 1 20900 20900 hggfgiiy Celfrost CMO 25 Butler / Truefrost
WA | Blectrical Hot Plate 730 x 430 x 240 1 18260 | 18260 | Kamalakshi | KARMA | SARMAEEZTO gommg Global limited
WA - | Table Model Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer - . KARMA-GF-
06 § Litre Capacity 260 x 410 x 340 1 11205 11205 Kamalakshi KARMA 6SE/GF-6SC Toastmaster
WA - | Two Door Under Counter Chiller - 1200 x 700 x 800 1 60000 | 60000 Bluestar Bluestar UC2100GC Mukunda Foods
07 Compressor on LHS




WA -

Table Model Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer -

KARMA-GF-

08  Litre Capacity 260 x 410 x 340 11205 11205 Kamalakshi KARMA 6SE/GF-6SC Toastmaster
“g‘; " | Electrical Hot Plate 730 x 430 x 240 18260 | 18260 | Kamalakshi KARMA KARMIAI'L‘CE”O‘ Karma Global limited
WA - | Two Door Under Counter Chiller - 1200 x 700 x 800 60000 | 60000 Bluestar Bluestar UC2100GC Mukunda Foods

10 Compressor on LHS
Wf? " | Micro wave Oven ( 25 Litres Capacity ) 511 x311x432 20900 20900 Nggf?rzgy Celfrost CMO 25 Butler / Truefrost

Will
WA - email
12 Chest Freezer - 100 Litres capacity 574 x 564 x 845 separately 0 Blue Star
for model
selection
WA - | Three Door Under Counter Freezer ( 1800 x 700 x 800 68000 | 68000 Bluestar Bluestar UC3100GC Mukunda Foods
15 Compressor on RHS)
WA - Western
{6 | Dessert Display Unit 900 x 665 x 1235 56000 | 56000 | Refrigeration Pvt | WESTERN PTW09 WESTERN
Ltd.
WA Drawings
20 ~ | Ice Trough 610 x 457 x 457 not Custom Fabricated
available
Egi " | Exhaust Hood 900 x 500 x 150 21900 | 21900 | GrossKitchen | MAGLIO SLATE Glen
Egg " | Exhaust Hood 600 x 500 x 150 17700 | 17700 | Gross Kitchen | MAGLIO SLATE Glen
Egg " | Exhaust Hood 900 x 500 x 150 21900 | 21900 | GrossKitchen | MAGLIO SLATE Glen
W0A3E " | Grease Trap 337 x 404 x 343HLt. 30450 | 30450 NUGREEN | NUGREEN NGT-14 NGT-14-NUGREEN
Regards,

Manish Mulchandani
Contracts & Procurement

Cell No. | +91 8105870198
Adani Airport Holdings Limited




Office Address | 6™ Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender
by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
email.
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